MEMO

Glassboro Public Schools

Date:

To:  Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent

September 9, 2014

From: Danielle Sochor, Director of Curriculum, Special Education & Personnel

Re:  Action Memo - September 23, 2014, Board Meeting

Title | Staff, 2014-2015 School Year. Recommend the Board approve the following staff

salaries funded by the Title | — No Child Left Behind Grant for the 2014-2015 school year.

Title | Staff
2014 - 2015 School Year

Name Location Position Grant % Title | | Salary
Salary
Charlene White Rodgers School Teacher $38,442 46.42% | $82,813
Mari Kay Heyel- Bullock School Teacher $73,143 84.06% | $87,013
Matteo
Lisa Rencher Bowe School Teacher $56,194 100%
Diane Villec Intermediate Teacher $37,991 60.00% | $63,318
School
Amy Stewart Glassboro High Teacher $38,481 66.67% | $57,718
Christi Baldissero Glassboro High Teacher $35, 764 66.67% | $53,643
Focus Staff
2014-2015 School Year
Name Location Position Grant % Title |
Salary
Jennie Hara Intermediate Teacher | $46,855 100% $46,855

School




Glassboro Public Schools

Michelle Demery

Intermediate
School

Teacher

$54,639

100%

$54,639

Title 111 Staff, 2014-2015 School Year. Recommend the Board approve the following staff
salaries funded by the Title 111 — No Child Left Behind Grant for the 2014-2015 school year.

Title Il Staff (ESL)

2014-2015 School Year

Name

Location

Position

Grant Salary

% Title IlI

Salary

Rona Johnson

District

Teacher

$9,042

14.28%

$63,318




